
 Esq. 729

176, 296/95.

Ottawa, 9th September, 1907.

Sir:-

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your

communication of the 4th instant, applying for Island

341, in the German Bay, and in reply to say that the

Islands in this locality have been Klthdrawn from sale,

pending re-ifxamination and revelation thereof.

I may say there is a prior application on fila

for this Island.

Your obedient servant,

F.o.m Lea.

Secretary.

T.H.Glark, Esq., M.D.,

21 Carlton, St.,

Toronto,

Ont.

dian Affairs, Letterbook,

15 August 1907 - 10 September 1907, (R.G. 10, volume 5174)
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